

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint/KWA

Brad,

FYI. The press release on Flint's decision regarding KWA and DWSD is being postponed until tomorrow. Jeff Wright, Genesee Co., is in Chicago today and Kurtz wanted him to be available to answer questions.

If something comes up my number is listed below.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 2:36 PM
To: 'Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)'
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) (SygoJ@michigan.gov); Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); cookp@michigan.gov; prysbym@michigan.gov; Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov)
Subject: Flint Lead Monitoring Letter
Attachments: City of Flint PbCu15 8_17_15.pdf

Brad,

As there has been much interest regarding lead related to Flint drinking water, I have attached our latest letter which covers the most recent January – June 2015 monitoring period. The City is in compliance with the 15 part per billion action level for lead. Yet based on these results, the treatment cannot be deemed to provide fully optimized corrosion control treatment, and the City will need to recommend additional treatment to achieve this optimization under the Lead and Copper Rule requirements established under the Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act. This is all spelled out in the attached letter.

If you have any questions or would like any additional information you may contact me at the number below.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov